

Scott Verow | Project Manager

8091 Center Run Drive, Suite 191, Indianapolis, IN 46250

(317) 752-5082

scott.verow@efiglobal.com

Professional Summary:

Mr. Verow has 25 years' experience. Areas of experience include regulatory compliance, environmental, safety, industrial hygiene and manufacturing. Mr. Verow has worked with commercial and industrial clients on air emissions inventories and reporting, hazardous waste reporting, chemical inventory reporting (Tier II, TRI, etc.), emergency fuel spill cleanups, and environmental plan research and updates (SPCC, SWP3, HazCom, etc.). Mr. Verow has performed industrial hygiene work including mold and water intrusion inspections for both residential and commercial facilities and conducted air monitoring for industrial facilities. He is also a licensed asbestos inspector in Indiana and has performed asbestos inspections and abatement oversight in both residential and commercial facilities. Mr. Verow has worked directly with homeowners, insurance adjustors, regulatory officials, and commercial and industrial personnel on numerous projects.

Licenses and Certifications:

Asbestos Inspector, IN License #19A008435

OSHA 40-Hour HAZWOPER

Project Experience:

Owens Corning Environmental Compliance

Prepared the following required reports for clients: MACT and NSPS reports, Title V Compliance reports, Air Emissions Inventory reports, Tier II Reports, Federal Greenhouse Gas Reports, TRI Reports and hazardous waste reports. Prepared permit and regulation tables for air, water and waste permits. Written Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plans, Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plans, and Operation, Maintenance, and Monitoring and Startup, Shutdown and Malfunction Plans.

Confidential Clients – Throughout United States Environmental Compliance

Prepared the following required reports for clients: MACT reports, Title V Compliance reports, Air Emissions Inventory reports, Tier II Reports, and hazardous waste reports. Prepared air operating permits, written Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure (SPCC) Plans, Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plans (SWP3), and Operation, Maintenance, and Monitoring (OMM) and Startup, Shutdown and Malfunction (SSM) Plans. Performed environmental regulatory evaluations to determine compliance with applicable local, state and federal environmental regulations for clients in multiple states.

Confidential Clients – Throughout United States Industrial Hygiene

Performed ambient air and personal exposure monitoring at multiple industrial manufacturing facilities. After receiving laboratory results, reports were prepared which included an evaluation of the observations made, and recommendations as warranted for changes to the work practices or engineering controls used in the work areas.

Confidential Clients – Throughout United States**Asbestos Inspections and Consulting**

Performed asbestos inspections at numerous residential and commercial facilities. The inspections included visually inspecting the various facilities, physically assessing the condition of the suspect asbestos-containing materials (ACMs), collecting the appropriate number of samples, and documenting the locations where the materials were located and where they were sampled. The results of the inspections were then used to generate reports for the facility owners to use to properly and safely deal with their ACMs.

Confidential Clients – Throughout United States**Mold Consulting**

Performed mold inspections at residential and commercial properties. Projects typically include performing visual inspections, collecting air and surface samples for mold, and determining the cause of the water intrusion issue which lead to mold growth. After receiving laboratory results, reports were prepared which included an evaluation of the observations made including any findings on the cause of mold growth identified, and recommendations as warranted for repairs.

Confidential Clients – Throughout United States**Emergency Response and Fuel Spill Cleanup**

Respond to emergency scenarios where a fuel spill occurred as the result of a semi-truck accident, tank rupture, or fuel line breakage. Work with emergency response companies to stabilize the area before a full-scale cleanup can proceed. Work with contractors, regulatory officials, insurance companies and others to ensure a safe, efficient and adequate cleanup.

Professional Experience:

EFI Global, Inc., Project Manager, 2021 - Present
EFI Global, Inc., Environmental Specialist, 2008 - 2021
Oak International, Inc., Facilities and Maintenance, 2004 - 2008
Pharmacia, Relief Device Engineer, 2000 - 2003

Education:

Bachelor of Science, Chemical Engineering, Michigan Technological University, Houghton, MI